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Good evening everyone,

I wanted to share with you a resource that we shared with the principals this afternoon for teachers
who are in need of support for the implementation of the psychoeducational lessons.  Dr. Crews and
I will be available from 11:30-12:30 on Monday.  We have had a lot of staff members who have
questions about the implementation of the social justice slides on the lesson.  Please be available to
coach and/or co-teach with a staff member that may not be at a place on their anti-racism journey
to effectively teach that section of the lesson.  Staff can sign up in PDO (Course Number:  89579). 
Feel free to share with your building teams.

If you want to attend, the zoom information is below.
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Thanks Michelle!
 
Christina
 
Dr. Christina N. Conolly, NCSP
Director
Division of Psychological Services
 
240-740-5640
 

 
#BeWell365
 
 
 

From: Palmer, Michelle L <Michelle_Palmer@mcpsmd.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 4:47 PM
To: Crews, Karen D <Karen_D_Crews@mcpsmd.org>; Conolly, Christina N
<Christina_N_Conolly@mcpsmd.org>; Neff, Steve <Steve_Neff@mcpsmd.org>; Frost, Frances M
<Frances_M_Frost@mcpsmd.org>
Cc: Rathbone, Elizabeth A <Elizabeth_A_Rathbone@mcpsmd.org>
Subject: draft Psychoeducational Lesson survey form
Importance: High
 

 
Best Regards,
 

Michelle
 
Michelle L. Palmer, Psy.S., NCSP
(pronouns: she/her/hers)

Obtained via MD PIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

mailto:Christina_N_Conolly@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Christina_N_Conolly@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Michelle_Palmer@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Karen_D_Crews@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Steve_Neff@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Frances_M_Frost@mcpsmd.org
mailto:Elizabeth_A_Rathbone@mcpsmd.org







